

Eagle Battalion Booster Club
27 September 2018
Regular Meeting
Meeting was called to order at 07:05PM

In attendance:

Dana Noga, President	Marty Smith, Vice-President
Shimira Shallom, Secretary	Mark Brown, Alumni Chair
Paul Shelton, Business Partnerships Chair	

Absent: *{Only add absent board members}*

Dawn Larsen, Treasurer	Irene Silva, Fundraising Chair
------------------------	--------------------------------

Quorum Present: Yes

Minutes from the previous meeting on 26 July 2018 were reviewed and approved with no edits.

President's Announcements/Report:

Announce Dawn Larsen resigned from the treasurer position. Provided a summary of the funding discussion meeting with Lt. Col. Atherton. Inquired about getting a list of contact information for cadets and parents. Lt. Col Atherton stated they are working on the list and should have it ready in a couple of weeks.

Vice-President's Report:

The vice-president proposed 3 changes to the by-laws. It was agreed a draft of the proposed by-laws will be made available for review.

Treasurer's Report:

None

Secretary's Report:

None

Alumni Committee Report:

Reported letters were distributed to the color guard. The athletic director did not charge money for the letters.

Business Partnerships and Committee Outreach Committee Report:

None

Communication Committee report:

None

Fundraising Committee Report:

None

Membership Committee Report:

None

Program Instructor's Report:

The SAI reported the JROTC Back to School night is scheduled for 18 October 2018 at 6:00PM.

There are currently 18 members of the Raider team. Two meets are scheduled on 13 October at TC Williams High School and 20 October 2018 at Century High School.

The military ball is tentatively scheduled to 30 March 2019.

General Discussion:

Upcoming Events:

Raiders Meet at TC Williams High School, 13 October 2018

JROTC Back to School Night, 18 October 2018

Raiders Meet at Century High School, 20 October 2018

Murder Mystery Fundraiser, 27 October 2018

Motion for meeting to adjourn at 08:00PM were approved.

MOTIONS:

Sheryl Sanchez volunteered for the membership chair. A motion was made and seconded to vote on the membership chair. Approved.